Hadis Nabavi

Address: 11020 Delaware Parkway #1206, Kansas City, KS 66109

Phone: 785-304-1416

Email: hds.nabavi@gmail.com

LinkedIn: ir.linkedin.com/in/hadisnabavi **Website**: http://www.hadisnabavi.com

Objective

Building on my more than 5 years of programming and application development experience towards a position in Technical Management, Database Design, Data Analysis and System Analysis by pursing a position in technical analysis, system engineering or design.

COMPUTER SKILLS

Programming Languages

- Proficient in: PHP, HTML, CSS, SCSS, LESS, Javascript, jQuery, JSON, Bootstrap, SQL, Laravel (PHP Framework).
- Familiar with: NodeJS, VueJS, VuexJS, Python, AngularJS, Java, Android Development, XML.
- CMS(s): Wordpress (Front-end and module development plus content and SEO), Drupal 7 & 8 (Front-end and module development plus content and SEO), OpenCart (Front-end and module development), Familiar with Joomla.
- Database: Microsoft SQL Server, Azure, Microsoft Access, MySql, NoSql and Oracle
- RESTful API with PHP and Laravel and familiar with Swagger (API Framework).
- Operating Systems: Macintosh , Microsoft Windows® All Versions and Win Server 2005-2008-2008R2-2012-2012R2,2016, LINUX (Ubuntu) + Ubuntu Server (Shell administration).
- Development Tools: Jetbrains Products, YouTrack, JIRA, GTM (Google Tag Manager), Github, Bitbucket, Stash, Attlassian, Slack.
- Microsoft Office(All Versions), Visual Studio, Crystal Reports, Active Directory, Command line, IIS(Internet Information Services), Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Command line for all OS versions.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Technology Specialist and Web Developer

VML Inc., Kansas City, MO

February 2017 - Current

- Primary responsibilities include individual projects for back-end development with
 - o PHP Frameworks for web applications .
 - JavaScript Frameworks like VueJS, AngularJS.
 - LeafLetJS Library for interactive maps.
- Front-End development with HTML, CSS, SCSS, LESS and Javascript frameworks for static and Dynamic pages from PSD files, deploying and using patternlab design and implement them into VueJs and Drupal.
- Drupal development (Drupal 7&8 Module development)
- Responsive Design and Deployment with SCSS
- Server Configuration
- Mockup implementation
- Working with APIs and WSDL for pulling information from Web Services
- Database migration and management MySql
- Working with Git, Repositories, Slack, JIRA and Stash for project management and Version Control and package managers (NPM and Yarn)
- Agile Methodology with project sprint management, release backlogs and Scrum meetings
- TDD and Unit Test with Karma, Mocha, Jasmine and PhantomJS
- Writing Technical Documents and reports

LAMP Developer

Go Local Interactive , Overland Park, KS $\,$

June 2016 - Current

- Primary responsibilities include back-end development with PHP for web applications
- Back-end development with AngularJS and MongoDB and PHP for HTTP requests and APIs connection
- Wordpress development
- Server Configuration
- Mockup implementation
- Working with APIs and WSDL for pulling information from Web Services
- Database migration and management NoSql and MySql
- Working with Git, Repositories, Slack, Youtrack for project management and Version Control and NewRelic Dashboard for Server and Browser monitoring and SEO
- Agile Methodology with project sprint management and Scrum meetings
- Writing and managing Product Backlog, Release Backlogs and Sprint Backlogs
- SEO and Google Tag Manager with custom JavaScript datalayers, triggers and variables
- Writing Technical Documents and reports

Web Application Developer (Remotely)

Cashsoft Corporation, Los Angeles, CA

March 2014 - May 2016

- Primary responsibilities include design and development for Customer Module
- Database Design and Deploy
- Design and Develop software include: Front-End and Back-End development, Linux and Windows Server Administration, Database Structure Analyze, Cloud Based servers
- Gift And Loyalty System Programming Language: PHP
- Database : MySql
- Other: HTML, CSS, JAVASCRIPT, jQuery, JSON

Android Application Developer (Remotely)

Cashsoft Corporation, Los Angeles, CA

April 2015 – May 2016

- Develop android version of a web application for Gift & Loyalty software
- Language : Java
- Android Studio + sqLite + PHP API (Laravel Framework for Server-side)

Technical Manager

Cashaf EKS, Tehran, Iran – Cashex Corporation Location in IRAN Nov 2014 – March 2016

Responsibilities:

- Technical management : Technical client meetings, documentation, manage develop, design, support and QA team, Get reports from all technical departments.
- Server Administration: 1&1 server and local servers configuration and installation for hosting and development.
- Web Design : Website design and implementation with HTML5, CSS, Jquery, Javascript.
- Project Management : SCRUM Meetings, sprint backlogs and releaselog, create stories, , manage sprints, etc.
- Prepared test plans and data (Helped QA team and lead them to implement Automated test into the projects)
- Prepared user documentation (Helped Marketing team to create technical and marketing catalogs from all softwares)
- Prepared Technical documentation.

Database Administrator

Samasoft , Tehran, Iran June 2012 – Nov 2014

Responsibilities:

- Server Installation and configuration and Database Installation and Configuration (SQL Versions: 2005- 2008- 2008R2- 2012)(Restore Database Create Database Create Schemas,...)
- Database Conversion
- Database Maintenance (Backup- Create Jobs- Index Defragment- Complex Queries, File groups, ...)
- Create jobs, stored procedures, scripts, functions, queries, reports, profiler, AD (Active Directory) etc.
- SSRS, SSMS, SSIS, MDM, MDS and Data Security
- Monitor and Check the database backup and recovery, Performance tuning.
- Database Troubleshooting

- Server Management
- Server Installation and Configuration (SQL Installation IIS PORTS Network)
- Quality Assurance
- Manual Test

EDUCATION

BA in Computer Engineering – Software- Azad University, Tehran, Iran 2013

LANGUAGES

Fluent in Farsi (Native Language) Proficient in English

INTERESTS

Data Mining
Data Science
Mobile Development (iOS and Android)
System Analytics
Machine Learning
Database Administration

AWARDS

- Acknowledgement of Tehran University Database Conversion 2013
- Third Place in Student Research Festival 2008
- Second Place in Professional Line Follower Robotic Match 2008